

### REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD MEETING

Lisa Smith

Watch live, or at your convenience. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/c/southwebercityut">https://www.youtube.com/c/southwebercityut</a>

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Redevelopment Agency Board of SOUTH WEBER CITY, Utah, will meet in a regular public meeting commencing at 8 p.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, following the City Council Meeting on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, in the Council Chambers at 1600 E. South Weber Dr.

### **ITEMS**

- 1. February 28, 2023 Minutes
- 2. RDA Resolution 23-02: Reimbursement Agreement
- 3. Adjourn

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the City Recorder, 1600 East South Weber Drive, South Weber, Utah 84405 (801-479-3177) at least two days prior to the meeting.

The undersigned City Recorder for the municipality of South Weber City hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was mailed/emailed/posted to: City Office building, Family Activity Center, City Website <a href="http://southwebercity.com/">http://southwebercity.com/</a>, Utah Public Notice website <a href="https://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html">https://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html</a>, Mayor and Council, and others on the agenda.

DATE: 04-04-2023 CITY RECORDER: Lisa Smith

### SOUTH WEBER CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD MEETING

DATE OF MEETING: 28 February 2023 TIME COMMENCED: 7:35 p.m.

LOCATION: South Weber City Office at 1600 East South Weber Drive, South Weber, UT

PRESENT: CHAIRMAN Rod Westbroek

**BOARD MEMBERS:** Hayley Alberts

**Joel Dills** 

**Blair Halverson** 

**Angie Petty** 

**Quin Soderquist** 

CITY MANAGER: David Larson

**COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR:** Trevor Cahoon

**CITY ENGINEER:** Brandon Jones

CITY ATTORNEY: Jayme Blakesley

CITY RECORDER: Lisa Smith

**Minutes: Michelle Clark** 

**ATTENDEES:** Paul Sturm, Michael Grant, Jessica Rancin, and Kevin Shonscheck.

Resolution 2023-01: Solicitation of Services to Develop a Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan: As a background to Resolution 2023-02, it is necessary for the City Council to take actions furthering the development of a General RV Center ("Project") to be located at 475 East 6650 South. If approved and constructed, the project will result in significant economic benefits to the City and its residents. The initial cost of developing the project is significant. According to information from the developer, the project would not be financially feasible without certain incentives from the City in the form of a property tax exemption, reimbursement for the cost of public improvements on the site, and tax-increment financing. These incentives would not be provided by the City directly, but by the South Weber Redevelopment Agency (RDA). David Larson acknowledged the RDA is a separate legal entity who is authorized to do these types of tax incentives. Ultimately, the actual reimbursement of the property taxes will go through the RDA. The City will have an agreement with the RDA that will allow the City's property tax portion to be paid to the developer. The RDA will have individual agreements with all the other taxing entities.

There are statutory procedures the RDA must follow before it may provide the incentives or request that other taxing entities provide the same. These procedures are outlined at UCA § 17C-5-101 et seq. and begin with the proposal of a Community Reinvestment Project Area (CRA Area) and adoption of a Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan (CRA Area Plan). To propose and adopt the CRA Area and CRA Area Plan, the RDA wishes to supplement city staff with specific subject-matter expertise to help the RDA propose, create, and adopt these documents. In order to make that happen, the RDA needs to authorize a consultant that can do the specific details of the CRA Area for the bid process. Currently, there is no RDA money right now or project area that has been established. As a result, the City will need to front the money and the RDA will pay that money back. Once bids are received the City can bring that information back to the RDA Board.

Page 2 of 2

Councilman Halverson moved to approve Resolution 2023-01: Solicitation of Services to Develop a Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan. Councilwoman Alberts seconded the motion. Mayor Westbroek called for a roll call vote. Council Members Alberts, Dills, Halverson, Petty, and Soderquist voted aye. The motion carried.

ADJOURN: Councilwoman Petty moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:39 p.m. and reconvene the City Council Meeting. Councilman Halverson seconded the motion. Mayor Westbroek called for a roll call vote. Council Members Alberts, Dills, Halverson, Petty, and Soderquist voted aye. The motion carried.

APPROVED:	Mayor: Rod Westbroek	_ Date
	Transcriber: Michelle Clark	
Attest:	City Recorder: Lisa Smith	<u> </u>

#### **RESOLUTION 23-02**

# A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH WEBER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING A REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH SOUTH WEBER CITY FOR COSTS NECESSARY TO CREATE A COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT AREA FOR THE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS GENERAL RV CENTER

**WHEREAS**, on February 28, 2023, South Weber City entered into a Development Agreement ("DA") with South Weber, LLC ("Developer") to pursue a commercial development known as the General RV Center ("Project") at approximately 475 East 6650 South in South Weber City.

**WHEREAS,** development of the Project will result in significant planning and economic benefits to the City and its residents by, among other things, requiring orderly development of the Site, creating automotive and pedestrian connectivity, expanding economic development within the City, creating job growth and vocational training opportunities within the City, and increasing property tax, sales tax, and other revenues to the City.

**WHEREAS**, except for the availability of certain incentives from the Agency, the Project would not be feasible, and Developer would not be willing to proceed with development of the Project.

WHEREAS, the DA sets forth the commitments of the City and Developer for developing the Site, which commitments include creation of a Community Reinvestment Area ("CRA"), construction and reimbursement for all costs associated with the design, construction, and installation of public improvements on the Site, deferral and eventual waiver of impact fees, generation of sale tax revenue, and exemption from future real estate taxes.

**WHEREAS,** Utah Code Ann. § 17-C-5-101 et seq. requires the adoption of a survey area resolution and a Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan ("Plan") before the City, through the Agency, may consider certain tax exemptions for the Project.

**WHEREAS,** by RDA Resolution 2023-01 dated February 28, 2023, the Agency Board authorized the City Manager to solicit services to advise and assist the City in creating a Plan, and related services that may be necessary to prepare and execute such Plan.

WHEREAS, the City desires to assist the Agency in the redevelopment of the Project by reimbursing the Agency for certain costs associated with the Project.

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED** by the Board of the South Weber Redevelopment Agency as follows:

**Section 1. Approval**: The Reimbursement Agreement is hereby approved as included in Exhibit 1

**Section 2. Repealer Clause**: All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict herewith, are hereby repealed.

**PASSED AND ADOPTED** by the South Weber Redevelopment Agency on the  $11^{th}$  day of April, 2023.

Roll call vote is as follows:					
Council Member Halverson	FOR	AGAINST			
Council Member Petty	FOR	AGAINST			
Council Member Soderquist	FOR	AGAINST			
Council Member Alberts	FOR	AGAINST			
Council Member Dills	FOR	AGAINST			

Rod Westbroek, Chair

# EXHIBIT 1 REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

### REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered as of the 11<sup>th</sup> day of April, 2023 (the "Effective Date"), by and between SOUTH WEBER CITY, a Utah municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "City", and the South Weber Redevelopment Agency, hereinafter referred to as the "Agency." City and Agency are hereinafter referred to individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties."

### **RECITALS**

- A. On February 28, 2023, the City entered into a Development Agreement ("DA") with South Weber, LLC ("Developer") to pursue a commercial development known as the General RV Center ("Project") at approximately 475 East 6650 South in South Weber City.
- B. Development of the Project will result in significant planning and economic benefits to the City and its residents by, among other things, requiring orderly development of the Site, creating automotive and pedestrian connectivity, expanding economic development within the City, creating job growth and vocational training opportunities within the City, and increasing property tax, sales tax, and other revenues to the City.
- C. Except for the availability of certain incentives from the Agency, the Project would not be feasible, and Developer would not be willing to proceed with development of the Project.
- D. The DA sets forth the commitments of the City and Developer for developing the Site, which commitments include creation of a Community Reinvestment Area ("CRA"), construction and reimbursement for all costs associated with the design, construction, and installation of public improvements on the Site, deferral and eventual waiver of impact fees, generation of sale tax revenue, and exemption from future real estate taxes.
- E. Utah Code Ann. § 17-C-5-101 et seq. requires the adoption of a survey area resolution and a Community Reinvestment Project Area Plan ("Plan") before the City, through the Agency, may consider certain tax exemptions for the Project.
- F. By RDA Resolution 2023-01 dated February 28, 2023, the Agency Board authorized the City Manager to solicit services to advise and assist the City in creating a Plan, and related services that may be necessary to prepare and execute such Plan.
- G. The City desires to assist the Agency in the redevelopment of the Project by paying certain costs associated with the Plan creation then receiving reimbursement by the Agency for those costs.
- H. The parties wish to memorialize their agreement with respect to such reimbursement in this Agreement.

### **AGREEMENT**

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and the Agency hereby agree as follows:

- 1. <u>Incorporation of Recitals</u>. The foregoing Recitals and Exhibits attached hereto are hereby incorporated into this Agreement, as a substantive part hereof.
- 2. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to this Agreement:
- a. "Costs" means all costs and expenses incurred by the Agency in connection with the Project, including but not limited to acquisition costs, design and engineering fees, construction costs, and other project-related expenses.
- b. "Maximum Reimbursement Amount" means the maximum amount that the City will reimburse the Agency for Costs incurred in connection with the Project, which is fifteen thousand dollars (\$15,000).
- 3. <u>Reimbursable Costs</u>. The Agency agrees to reimburse the City for the following Costs incurred in connection with the Project, subject to the Maximum Reimbursement Amount:
- a. <u>Acquisition Costs</u>: The Agency will reimburse the City for all costs associated with the purchase or sale of property for the Project, including but not limited to legal, surveying, appraisal, or title services.
- b. <u>Design and Engineering Fees</u>: The Agency will reimburse the City for all costs associated with the creation of the Plan, including but not limited to fees for financial, legal, planning, and engineering services.
- c. <u>Other Project-Related Expenses</u>: The Agency will reimburse the City for any other expenses incurred in connection with the Project that are reasonable and necessary.
- 4. <u>Maximum Reimbursement Amount</u>. The Agency's obligation to reimburse the City for Costs incurred in connection with the Project shall not exceed the Maximum Reimbursement Amount.
- 5. <u>Reimbursement Procedures</u>. Once the CRA is established and the Project is completed, the Agency shall reimburse the City using tax revenues generated by the Project for the Costs incurred in connection with the Project. To receive reimbursement from the Agency for Costs incurred in connection with the Project, the City shall submit to the Agency invoices and supporting documentation that detail the Costs incurred by the City.

- 6. <u>Termination</u>. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven (7) days' written notice to the other party. In addition, this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon completion of the Project or upon exhaustion of the Maximum Reimbursement Amount.
- 7. <u>Representations and Warranties</u>. (a) The City represents and warrants that it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement. (b) The Agency represents and warrants that it has the legal authority to enter into this Agreement and that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in connection with the Project.
- 8. <u>Integration</u>. This Agreement, together with the Exhibits hereto, integrates all of the terms and conditions pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, promises, inducements or previous agreements between the parties, whether oral or written with respect to the subject matter hereof.
- 9. <u>Amendments</u>. Any amendments hereto must be in writing and signed by the respective parties hereto.
- 10. <u>Headings</u>. The headings contained in this Agreement are intended for convenience only and are in no way to be used to construe or limit the text herein.
- 11. <u>Binding Effect</u>. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto and their respective heirs, representatives, officers, agents, employees, members, successors and assigns (if any assignments are allowed as provided herein).
- 12. <u>Further Documentation</u>. This Agreement is entered into by the parties with the recognition and anticipation that subsequent agreements implementing and carrying out the provisions of this Agreement may be necessary.
- 13. <u>Applicable Law</u>. This Agreement is entered into under and pursuant to and is to be construed and enforceable in accordance with the laws of the State of Utah.
- 14. <u>Approval and Authority to Execute</u>. Each of the parties represents and warrants as of the date this Agreement is executed that it/he/she has all requisite power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement, being fully authorized so to do and that this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding agreement.

- 15. <u>Severability</u>. If any portion of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect.
- 16. <u>Amendment</u>. This Agreement may be amended only in writing duly approved and signed by the parties hereto.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF,** the City and the Agency have caused this Agreement to be duly executed on their behalf on or as of the day and year first above written.

## **CITY** David Larson, City Manager Date Attest: Lisa Smith, City Recorder Approved as to form: Jayme Blakesley, City Attorney **AGENCY** Rod Westbroek Date Agency Chair